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BEFORE THE HEARING BOARD OF THE

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

In the Matter of

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT,

Petitioner,
VS.

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON —
PEBBLY BEACH GENERATING STATION

Facility ID No. 4477
Respondent.

I, Krystal Stangelend, declare:

CASE NO. 1262-115

DECLARATION OF KRYSTAL
STANGELAND IN SUPPORT OF
STATUS UPDATE AND
MODIFICATION OF ORDER FOR
ABATEMENT

District Rule 1470

Date: May 27, 2025

Time: 9:30 a.m.

Place: Hearing Board
South Coast Air Quality
Management District
21865 Copley Drive
Diamond Bar, CA 91765

1. I am employed by Southern California Edison Company (SCE). I am a Senior Project

Manager for Catalina Operations & Planning within SCE’s Generation organizational unit. I have

had this role since 2023. I oversee the Pebbly Beach Generating Station (PBGS) Repower Project

from a program management perspective. I have worked on the PBGS Repower Project since

2023.
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2. In 2007, I earned a bachelor’s degree in business administration from California State
University Long Beach. In 2013, I earned a master’s degree in business administration from the
University of La Verne. I have been with SCE since 2011. My current responsibilities at SCE
include portfolio management and strategic initiatives for Catalina Island’s electric grid. Before
joining SCE, I worked at Raytheon Company starting in 2007, where I managed Department of
Defense contracts.

3. On February 13, 2025, the South Coast Air Quality Management District (South Coast
AQMD) notified SCE that the Permit to Construct (PTC) had been issued for the replacement of
PBGS Units 8, 10, and 15.! The PTC identifies Unit 15°s replacement as Cummins Model No.
QSK60-G17 (see Section H, p. 2), which SCE had specified in its PTC application in January
2022.

4. In November 2024, SCE asked Cummins to submit a direct-award proposal for Model No.
QSK60-G17. Cummins responded that it had discontinued its line of U.S. EPA Tier 4 Final-
certified generators (which included Model No. QSK60-G17) and they were no longer available
for sale.

5. In December 2024, SCE evaluated an initial pool of 19 potential suppliers for a Unit 15
replacement but only seven suppliers indicated they might be able to meet the technical
requirements. On December 19, 2024, SCE issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) to those seven
suppliers. Cummins sent a letter to SCE dated December 20, 2024 confirming the discontinuation
of the Tier 4 Final product line.> SCE received zero bids when the RFP closed on January 30,

2025.

!'SCE is awaiting the issuance of a Coastal Development Permit from the California Coastal Commission. A true and
correct copy of the PTC is attached hereto as Attachment A.
2 A true and correct copy of the letter is attached hereto as Attachment B.
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6. SCE and Cummins are continuing discussions about a possible substitute for Model No.
QSK60-G17 with an aftertreatment system that could meet the emission requirements in Rules
1135 and 1470. If a suitable substitute is identified, SCE expects it will need to apply for an
amended PTC, which could cause a significant delay depending on how much the substitute
differs from Model No. QSK60-G17.

7. Operation under the proposed order is not expected to result in a violation of Health and
Safety Code Section 41700.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed on May 16, 2025, at West Covina, California.

=G O

Krystal Stangeland
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Attachment A

Permit to Construct Units 8, 10, 15



South Coast
Air Quality Mar 1t Distri~t

21865 Copley -.ive, _.amond __.., _. . ¢

-4178
(909) 396-2000 + www.agmd.gov tebruary 13, 2025

Casey Scott

Senior Advisor, Air Quality

P.O. Box 5085, Attn: Air Quality
Rosemead, CA 91770

SUBJECT:  Title VRECLAIM Permit Revision No. 58
Southern California Edison, Pebbly Beach (1D 4477)

Dear Mr. Scott:

Please find enclosed the revised Title V/RECLAIM permit for equipment located at 1 Pebbly Beach
Road, Avalon, CA 90704. The enclosed permit incorporates the approval of the significant revision
requested in your Application No. 628924 for the addition of the 3 new replacement engines and their
emissions control systems. The proposed permit revision was submitted to U.S. EPA for a 45-day review
on October 29, 2024, and the 30 day public notice was published on November 4, 2024 with the local
notice distributed to addresses within % mile on December 12, 2024. During the review period, we
provided U.S. EPA with some clarifying information in response to their inquiry, after which U.S. EPA
ended their review on November 6, 2024. No comments from the public were received.

Section H of the revised permit reflects the following:

Equipment Device ID | Appl No. | Description

Engine/DPF/Stack No. I | D90/S95 628930 | Permit to Construct of the new engine

SCR No. | C93/C9%4 634994 | Permit to Construct of the new SCR Catalyst
Engine/DPF/Stack No. 2 | D96/S101 | 628929 | Permit to Construct of the new engine

SCR No. 2 C99/C100 | 634995 | Permit to Construct of the new SCR Catalyst
Engine/DPF/Stack No. 3 | D102/S107 | 646016 | Permit to Construct of the new engine

SCR No. 3 C105/C106 | 646017 | Permit to Construct of the new SCR Catalyst

Please review the attached Section H carefully. Insert the enclosed section into your Title V/RECLAIM
Facility Permit and discard the earlier version. If you determine there are administrative errors or if you
have questions concerning changes to your permit, please contact Mr. Chris Perri at (909) 396-2696 or
cperricwaqmd.gov within 30 days of the receipt of your permit.

Sincerely,

Stanunsn Lee

Shannon Lee, P.E.

Senior Air Quality Engineering Manager
Engineering and Permitting
Mechanical/Chemical/Energy/Terminals

SL:LC:OT:cgp
CC: Gerardo Rios. U.S. EPA Region [X
Permit File. A/N 628930




































































































































Attachment B
Letter from Cummins to SCE (12/20/2024)



Sales and
Service

Tara Prabhu
Generation, Major Projects & Engineering. Project Management
1 Pebbly Beach Road, Avalon, Ca. 90704

12/20/2024

Tara,

This letter is in response to your request for proposal for a third DQKAM Tier 4 Certified Prime

Power diesel generator.

We will not be able to provide a proposal for this third unit for Catalina Island as Cummins has
discontinued production of our current Eco EPA Tier 4 Certified line of diesel generators. This
decision went into effect in the third quarter of 2024 effectively making 2024 the last and final
model year produced and sold. The next generation of Cummins EPA Tier 4 Certified products is

currently in development, but specific timing is not yet available.

While we understand this temporary gap in our product offering may cause difficulties for certain
customers and projects, we remain committed to supporting all our customers including Southern
California Edison.

We apologize for the inconvenience this creates for the plans at your Pebbly Beach facility. But we
do want to emphasize Cummins’ continued commitment to our environment through the
Destination Zero strategy, developing newer, cleaner, more efficient products, reducing

greenhouse gasses and air quality impacts of its products.

Sincerely,

Paul van Niekerk

Cummins Sales and Service

Territory Manager — Power Generation
S.W. Los Angeles, Ca.

Cummins Inc.

1939 Deere Ave.

Irvine Ca. 92606

949- 253-6000
paul.vanniekerk@cummins.com






